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King, Andrew

From: Star Castle <info@star-castle.co.uk>

Sent: 04 January 2018 11:05

To: Tessa Saunders

Subject: Star Castle Hotel - Staff accommodation planning

4th January 2018 
 
Dear Tessa, 
 
As discussed earlier, just wanted to drop you an email to briefly explain the reasons for our 
requirement to slightly expand the levels of our staff accommodation. 
 
Firstly we have been fortunate to have experienced a busy last couple of seasons and combined 
with our intention to expand and improve some of our services offered to the guests we feel we 
need to increase our workforce to make it possible. We also are having a look at refining our 
working week to provide more flexibility for the staff and achieve slightly less demanding rotas 
and to make positions at the hotel more appealing to prospective applicants. As we already find it 
difficult to attract staff from the local community we feel that we will not be able to fill the roles 
even locally without providing further accommodation. 
 
I hope this all makes sense. 
 
Yours sincerely 

James Francis 

James Francis 

Proprietor 
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